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Edwardsville Bulletin

To the Faculty and Staff of Southern lllinows University at Edwardsuville

Vol. 16, No. 9
October 2, 1985

MEMO TO: The University Community

FROM: Earl Lazerson ,Y/F)';>?/

SUBJECT: Revised Holiday Schedule - FY 86

The following FY 86 holiday schedule replaces the schedule previously
announced in the Edwardsville Bulletin of April 1, 1985. The changes
follow upon an action of the Board of Trustees on July 11, 1985, authorizing
(1) the designation of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day as a paid holiday
and (2) the declaration of up to two working days of administrative
closure during the period December 26 through December 31 when such
closure can be economically justified.

Independence Day Thursday, July 4, 1985
Labor Day Monday, September 2, 1985
Thanksgiving Day Thursday, November 28, 1985
Floating Holiday Friday, November 29, 1985
Floating Holiday Tuesday, December 24, 1985
Christmas Day Wednesday, December 25, 1985
Floating Holiday Thursday, December 26, 1985
Floating Holiday Friday, December 27, 1985
Administrative Closure Monday, December 30, 1985
Administrative Closure Tuesday, December 31, 1985
New Year's Day Wednesday, January 1, 1986
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Monday, January 20, 1986

(Floating Holiday)

Memorial Day, Observed Monday, May 26, 1986
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